



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-DOH1335 Design Report Roberts Bay - Rigid Fuel Line Access Road expansion

Haque, Aminul <Aminul.Haque@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Tue, Nov 12, 2024 at 1:35 PM

To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Keim, Andrew" <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>, "Demers, Joyce (she-elle)" <Joyce.Demers@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Dear Mr. Hunter,

Thank you for the October 29, 2024, invitation to review the Design Report for the Design Report for the Roberts Bay Rigid Fuel Line Access Road expansion, submitted by Agnico Eagle Mines Limited for Type A Water Licence No. 2AM-DOH1335.

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada (CIRNAC) examined the design report pursuant to its mandated responsibilities under the *Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act* and the *Department of Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Act*. CIRNAC is satisfied with the design report and has no comments at this time.

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at (867) 975-4282 or Aminul.Haque@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca or Andrew Keim at (867) 975-4550 or Andrew.Keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca.

Sincerely,

Aminul

Aminul Haque, PhD

A/Manager

Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

1-867-975-4282

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 10:45 AM

To: Jennifer Range <jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com>; Colleen Prather <colleen.prather@agnicoeagle.com>

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-2am-doh+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca.